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The Cleburne County Courthouse in Heber Springs, Arkansas, is a two~storey
brick structure of Jeffersonian Revival style. Constructed in 1914, the
building was designed by architect Clyde A. Ferrell and contracted by

A. M. Byrnes. The building contains 188,734 cuhic feet and was buiit at

a cost of $65,000. :

The Cleburné County Courthouse is a well-balanced structure featuring a
recessed center bay. The facads and rear elevation are identical in
appearance. The center bay of the flat-roofed bhuilding is marked by an
occtagonal-shaped dome with arched, louvered air vents. The frieze of thz
dome is marked by a band of wood which follows the arched shapa of the
air vents. The dome alsce features a dentiled cornice. An octagonal-
shaped roof of imbricated wood shingles is surmounted by an octagonal—
shaped cupola. :

Extending around the entirs building at the frieze line is a tiered band
of bricks. A dentiled cornice als? extends around the building. The
four corners of each of the two projecting bays are marked by brick quoins.

Craracueristic of the Jeffersonizn style, the windows are straight topped.
First-Iloor windows feature cast-stone lugsills and lintels, while windows
at the second-storey leval have lugsills but no lintels.

The central feature of the facade is a two-storey, pedimented portico.
Supported by four large Doric-capital columns, the pediment of the portico
featurzs a dentiled cornice and a centered circular window in a gria
patteri. The three-bay-wide portico lends an effect of weight and massive-
ness to the building.

The north and south elevations of the building feature a projecting bay
which contains at the first-floor level a double door, above which is
located a semi-circular stilted fanlite and, at the second-storey level,
a double window.

Noteworthy details of the interior include patterned ceramic fleor tiles,
marble wainscotting, stamped matal ceilings in ornawmental patterns and
marble stairways with decorative iron railings.

Some interior office spaces have undexgons remodelling and partitioning
for changing office needs. In 1975 the windows were modernized and the
dome and portico pediment painied in contrasting brown and white.

The Cleburne County Courthou:.z regally commands a position in the center
of Hebar Springs. In gocd condition, the building is one of the rore
architecturally significant courthouses in Arkansas.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The largest number of architecturally significant public buildings in
Arkansas are the courthouses scattered over the state's seventy-five
counties. A structural symbol of Amwerican government, the courthouss
serves as the center of local political activity. Often the largest
and most costly building in the county, the courthouse is almost always
a source of pride te the citizens who financed and make use of its
facilities.

Cleburnse Counkty consists of 619.3 sqguare miles. I was

1833, the sevanty-fifth county to b2 formad in the state. The cownly was
named for General Patrick R. Cleburne, who entered the Confederate Army
in 1861 as Colonel of the First Arkansas Infantry and attained the rank
of Major General.

The history of Cleburne County and Heber Springs, the county seat, runs
parallel to a considerable extent to the biography of Max Frauenthal. @
Frauenthal served as an apprentice in the furrier trade in Gexmany before
immigrating to New Orleans, Louisiana, in 1851. He served as a Colonel *
in the Confederate Army of North Virginia before settling in Conway County
and then Faulkner County, Arkansas, in 1871. He established hlmself as

a cotton planter and evolved into a wealthy merchant.

In 1880, Frauenthal, along with ten other men, purchased 7,000 acres of
land in Van Buren County. Frauenthal invested more than half of the
$10,000 paid the original owner.

Frauenthal planned and laid out a town called Sugar Loaf, beginning in
1883. BAlso in 1883 he began gathering support for the formation of a
new county. In the same year that Cleburne Ceounty was formed f£rom land
in Van Buren and Boone Counties, Frausnthal donated a framsz building to
be used as the ccunty courthouse. At the same time he donated a jail
and the land on which the jail and courthousz stood.

In 1910 the name of Sugar Loaf changed to Heber, then finally to Hsber
Springs. Heber Springs was named after Heber Jones, son of John 2. Jones,
the owner of Spring Park in the downtown area of the city. 7The original
name, Sugar Loaf, was inspired by the proxiwmity of nearby Sugar Loaf
Mountain, wvhich is capped by a striking rectangular mass of stone,
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In-1914 under a bond issue, money was provided for construction of a nsw
county courthouse and two bridges. The old courthouse was moved across

the street and made into a hotel where it stood for several years before
being destroyed by fire. The 1914 courthouse was completed at a cost of
$65,000 and stands as the most impressive building in the c¢ounty.

The Cleburne County Courthouse is a two-storey structure of Jeffersonian
Revival style. It is a well-balanced, rectangular structure featuring a
recessed center bay. The facade and rear elevation are identical in
appearance. These two elevations are each marked by a massive two-storey
portice supported by four large Doric-capital columns. The pediments

of the portico feature dentiled cornices.

The center bay of the flat-roofed building is marked bv a octagonal-

ghapad dome2 with cugola. Ths roof ol the domo is of 1w“r*cat 2d wood el

shingles. ’
B ., = . : . ; . (

Noteworthy interior details include patternad ceramic floor tiles, marble .

wainscotting and stairways and stamped metal ceilings.

Architec=urally the Cleburne County Courthouse is a significant historical
structura. Located on a square in the center of town, the courthouse is
still very much 2 social center as well as a political and governmental
center in the community. Many of Cleburne County's historic structures
were destroyed by a series of tornadoes in the first two decades of the
twentieth century. Remarkably, the courthouse has survived tha storms, i
and this fact only increases the historical value and significance of the
Cleburne County Courthouse.
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A Survey of Arkansas Courthouses. Compiled by the National Society of

) Colonial Dames «f America in the State of Arkansas, irs. W* G.
McDonald, Chairparson, Historical Activities Committee. Atkansas

’éf‘ Room, Little Rock Public Library.

X2 Chastain, Huey H., President of Cleburne County Historical Society. Personal
Interview, Januvary 14, 1276, Heber Springs, Arkansas.
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